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Katie Hobbs, Governor
Carmen Heredia, Cabinet Executive Officer 
and Executive Deputy Director


DATE:         November 25, 2024 
 
TO:              All Health Plans  
 
FROM:        Cindy Wells 
 
SUBJECT:  November 2024 Month End File Availability  
 
Month-End processing for November 2024 will begin on Thursday, November 28th at 12:00pm, 
and is expected to be completed by Saturday, November 30th. The output files are expected to be available as follows:  
 
 
The 400 databases will be available for update by 1:00pm on Thursday, November 28th. 
 
Last Daily Roster (for 11/28/24) will be available by 11:00am on Friday, November 29th.   
 
Monthly Roster files will be available by 11:59pm on Friday, November 29th.   
 
First Daily Roster (for 11/29/24) will be available by 7:00am on Saturday, November 30th. 
  
All other On-lines will be available for update by 7:00am, on Saturday, November 30th. 
 
 
In the event of any unforeseen processing problems, and/or unexpected system activity, these times may vary.  
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